
From: Dilcia.Miller@wsp.wa.gov
To: "Jason Glantz" <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us>

Date: 11/20/2013 11:11:06 AM
Subject: RE: SFST Certification

Attachments: Copy of WA0180400_SFST.xlsx

Good Morning Sgt. Glantz,
 
Attached is a list of Officers of Port Orchard PD who have completed SFST classes. Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks, Dilcia
 
Dilcia Miller
Administrative Assistant 3
Impaired Driving Section
WSP 811 East Roanoke Street
Seattle, WA 98102
206.720.3018
 
From: Jason T. Glantz [mailto:jglantz@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 2:54 PM
To: Miller, Dilcia (WSP)
Subject: RE: SFST Certification
 
Dilcia,
 
Thank you for getting back to me so quickly.
 
J. Glantz
Sergeant
546 Bay St.
Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax
 
From: Dilcia.Miller@wsp.wa.gov  [mailto:Dilcia.Miller@wsp.wa.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 2:42 PM
To: Jason T. Glantz
Subject: RE: SFST Certification
 
Hi Sgt. Glantz,
 
I have contacted our ITD people, who can provide us with that list. I will forward the list to you as soon as they e-mail it to me.
 
Thank you let me know if you have any additional questions.
 
Dilcia Miller
Administrative Assistant 3
Impaired Driving Section
WSP 811 East Roanoke Street
Seattle, WA 98102
206.720.3018
 
From: Jason T. Glantz [mailto:jglantz@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2013 9:13 AM
To: Miller, Dilcia (WSP)
Subject: SFST Certification
 
Hello Dilcia,
 
I took over as the training sergeant in June 2013 and most of my officers have had SFST refresher training when they attended an
ARIDE course.  I am also looking to find out which ones have had the refresher training after they attended a refresher BAC class.
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		Last Name		First Name		Initial		Completion Date		Course Code		Course Name		Agency Name

		BATTERMAN		KORY		  		7/22/11		SFST0101		SFST/DUI BASIC CLASS		Port Orchard Police Department

		BELL		MATTHEW		B		10/17/12		SFST0101		SFST/DUI BASIC CLASS		Port Orchard Police Department

		GLANTZ              		JASON          		  		2/2/12		SFST0102		SFST REFRESHER		Port Orchard Police Department

		HAGAR		BRADY		R		11/17/11		SFST0101		SFST/DUI BASIC CLASS		Port Orchard Police Department

		HUMPHREY            		DAVID          		A 		5/28/10		SFST0101		SFST/DUI BASIC CLASS		Port Orchard Police Department

		LYNCH		NATHAN				7/22/11		SFST0101		SFST/DUI BASIC CLASS		Port Orchard Police Department

		SCHANDEL		CHARLES		L 		11/8/12		SFST0102		SFST REFRESHER		Port Orchard Police Department

		WOFFORD             		ERIK           		A 		10/3/12		SFST0102		SFST REFRESHER		Port Orchard Police Department
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Open attached file
Copy of WA0180400_SFST.xlsx



 
Thank you.
 
J. Glantz
Sergeant
546 Bay St.
Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax
 
 
Hi Sgt. Glantz,
 
The person to contact for that would be Dilcia Miller with the SFST section and she should be able to help you get that
information.  I have included her in the e-mail so you will have the contact information for her.  Thanks,
 
William Bogen
WSP - Impaired Driving Section
22065 Viking Way,
Poulsbo WA 98370
Office (360) 473-0300 EXt 85122
 
 
From: Jason T. Glantz [mailto:jglantz@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 1:33 PM
To: Bogen, Bill (WSP)
Subject: RE: PBT Tech Recertification
 
Hey Bill,
 
How do I find the list of officers from my department that have been through the refresher SFSTs after they had BAC refresher?
 
Thanks.
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